Harish Boke

Entrepreneur & President

CONTACT DETAILS

+91-9130036036

harish.boke@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Passion for entrepreneurship from a young age, and curiosity to solve every problem, have led Harish to a path to accomplishments. A self-survivor, who has begun his journey in the work field for Ten years, has now successfully established a few businesses across an IT sector, manufacturing, and prefab industry. He is derived from the passion for self-learning, And abundant exploration in various fields. Also, pursuing knowledge from different intellects has always been his plus point to be successful.

A motivated person, who started up Geexu with no funding, has proven to be inspirational. 'Standing up in life, he believes that this statement has the potential to generate the spark to achieve something in our life. He stood up for self-education, he stood up for working simultaneously, he stood up to establish a start-up, and he is still standing up to create a big difference.

CAREER HISTORY

Geexu, Pune — Vice president

Feb 2021 - Present

Directed analysis of the company's financial, operational, and sales and marketing structures to plan improvements and maximize operational efficiencies. Adopted a global vision to search for thoughtful innovation through digital solutions. Designing team projects that serve the objectives of the firm. Reviewing work procedures on a regular basis to look for areas where they might be improved. Assessing and reporting on progress toward achieving goals and objectives.

Ridecell, Pune — Front end engineer

Jan 2020 - Feb 2021.

Major area of focus was working on web, and mobile applications as a frontend engineer. daily tasks included some of the following technologies: JavaScript, React, React Native, HTML, SCSS, CSS, GIT and following Agile Methodologies.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Business strategy and planning
- Business Finance
- Management skills
- Leadership

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Post Graduate Diploma in IT -2016 -2017

Bachelor of Computer Application –2013 –2016

Bachelor of Arts

-2012 -2013

REFERENCES

Available on request

Symantec Corporation, Pune — Sr. UI/Software Engineer

March 2015 - Jan 2020

Worked in a fast-paced, Agile environment and decided all coding requirements and techniques. Worked in a common team where the output of work consumed internally was passed down as standard Symantec-toolkit

Clarice Technology, Pune — *Sr. UI/ Software Engineer*

May 2014 - Feb 2015

Worked as a part of a multidisciplinary team, carrying out ad-hoc tasks as requested by the Development Manager. Had a specific brief to ensure the websites built for customers precisely matched their requirements. Worked on Hybrid Application and RWD.

Mangospring, Pune — UI/ Software Engineer

Oct 2011 - May 2014

Worked in a fast-paced development and deployment environment. Rolled as UI product owner with colleagues. Start-up culture direct discussion with CTO, Marketing Managers, Visual Designer. Worked in MVC framework, MySQL, and end to end tasks

Indecomm Global Services (IGS), Pune — *Programmer*

Oct 2011 - Sep 2011

Work experience in the e-learning industry. Worked on company Branding and re-development of a website.

Witnessed change of technology phase worked on conversion of Flash based e-learning project to web based project.

KEY COMPETENCIES AND SKILLS

Value driven decision-making

- Able to understand the team's perspective to make the final decision.
- Prefer to make decisions based on advantages to everyone.
- Understanding the core values before deciding
- Ensuring that the team agrees with the decision.

Encourages initiative

- Have a leadership quality of encouraging employees for initiative.
- Open to different point of views
- Encourage employees to establish innovation, and initiatives.
- Providing a platform for new initiatives, and ideas.

Integrity

- Working with integrity for purpose driven solutions.
- Keeping consistency for a better future of the company.
- Focusing on coordination for work.
- Prefer to keep the company in integrity for providing better services.